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ADDENDUM No. 3 

 
Sealed Bid # 10-5468 

HVAC Full Service Monthly Maintenance Contract for 
64 Cobb County Buildings 

 
DATE: February 10, 2010 
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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
Specifications as issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
This Addendum consists of: 

 Minutes of the February 9, 2010 Pre-Bid Meeting 
 Dates and times for equipment tours – Attachment A 
 Pre-Bid Meeting attendee list 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package when submitted. 
If you have any questions concerning this addenda please contact: John Flood @ 770-528-8418 
 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids should be 
sent/delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway,  
Marietta, GA  30008.  Bids will be opened at 2:00 p.m. in the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 
1772 County Services Parkway, Bid/Meeting Room, 2nd Floor, Marietta, GA  30008.   

 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 3 
 

Sealed Bid # 10-5468 
HVAC Full Service Monthly Maintenance Contract for 

64 Cobb County Buildings 
 

_____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
                   
Signature            Date Sent to Purchasing   
 
                                                                                                                                           
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and fax back this form ONLY to: 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
Attn.: John Flood 

Please call 770-528-8400 for questions regarding this addendum. 



Addendum 3 
Pre-Bid Conference Minutes 

HVAC Full Service Monthly Maintenance Contract for 
64 Cobb County Buildings 

Cobb County Parks, Recreation & Cultural Affairs Department 
Sealed Bid # 10-5468 

February 9, 2010 
 

 
 Sealed Bid deadline to Purchasing – 12:00 pm (noon) February 25, 2010 
 Bids will be opened – February 25th at 2:00 pm 
 Submit an Original (noted clearly) document and 2 copies 
 Bid Bond is required 
 Submit questions to Purchasing by fax # 770-528-1154 or email 

http://purchasing.cobbcountyga.gov  
 Questions must be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Department by 5:00 pm, 

February 16, 2010 
 Distributed list of dates and times for equipment site inspections (Attachment A) 
 There are 3 Groups of buildings that can you can bid on – Groups A & B are more 

critical 
 If you attend tours you may ask Tony anything but there will not be an addendum 
 
 
Question: Will we tour each facility? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Will we meet here (Parks Admin) to begin tour? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: How were numbers obtained in reference to change orders? 
Answer: Followed the last rate that was given by Property Management on 
                        previous bid. 
 
Question: How are software upgrades handled for the controllers; will the county 
                        make Johnson’s or Siemens give them to vendors? 
Answer: There have not been any software upgrades and don’t anticipate any. 
 
Question: Verifying sequence of controls? 
Answer: Obtained out of the programming. 
 
Question: When was this last bid? 
Answer: 2007. 
 
Question: Vendors can look at old bid? 
Answer: Yes, please contact Purchasing Department at 770-528-8400 to arrange 
                        for an appoint to view the bid files. 

http://purchasing.cobbcountyga.gov/


Attachment A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dates and times for inspection of equipment for Parks HVAC contract 
 
 
 
Group A:  Thursday February 11th 9am till 3pm 
 
Group B:  Friday February 12th 9am till 3pm 
 
Group C:  February 15th, 16th and 17th 8am till 3pm 
 
 
Equipment tours will start at Parks office at the times and dates listed above 
 
 
Contact Tony Key (678) 488-8472 anthonytony.key@cobbcounty.org 
 
 
Cobb County Parks and Recreation 
1792 County Services Parkway 
Marietta, GA  30008 

mailto:anthonytony.key@cobbcounty.org
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